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November 23, 2021  
 
 
SUBJECT: Notification of Intent to Award 
 
RE: Invitation to Bid (ITB): 210032 for Polymer for the Clark County Water Reclamation 

District. 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This correspondence serves as official notice that the Clark County Water Reclamation District 
(DISTRICT) has completed its review of all bids submitted in response to the above referenced ITB.  
Please be advised that after careful examination and review of all bids, Polydyne, Inc. has complied with 
all the requirements of the ITB and submitted the lowest, responsive, and responsible bid for Lots 1, and 
3 (Cationic Emulsion Polymer) and Solenis, LLC has complied with all the requirements of the ITB and 
submitted the lowest, responsive, and responsible bid for Lot 2 (Anionic Emulsion Polymer).  Therefore, 
they are being recommended to the Board of Trustees for the contract award of Polymer.  The award will 
be final after the receipt of all required documents. 

 
BID SUMMARY 

BIDS RECEIVED LOT 1 – FWRC 
CATIONIC 
EMULSION 
POLYMER, in 
accordance with the 
Technical 
Specifications, FOB 
Destination, Freight 
Prepaid to cover all 
Clark County, NV 

LOT 2 – FWRC 
ANIONIC 
EMULSION 
POLYMER, in 
accordance with the 
Technical 
Specifications, FOB 
Destination, Freight 
Prepaid to cover all 
Clark County, NV 

LOT 3 – LWRC 
CATIONIC 
EMULSION 
POLYMER, in 
accordance with the 
Technical 
Specifications, FOB 
Destination, Freight 
Prepaid to cover all 
Clark County, NV 

TOTAL BID 
AMOUNT 

Polydyne, Inc. $3.2619 $3.9655 $3.8049 $2,655,023.50 
Solenis, LLC $3.74 $3.70 $4.02 $3,019,084.00 
 
We appreciate your interest in wanting to do business with the DISTRICT and encourage your continued 
interest in all future procurements. Should you need additional information, please contact me at 702-668-
8094.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Douglas Moore 
Sr. Purchasing Analyst 
 
CC:  Thomas Maino 
  ITB 210032 Solicitation File  


